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MR. NOWICKI - Your Honor, this is case number
2014-GS-29-242. This ig the State vs. Shedrix Steward.
It’s an indictment for shoplifting third or subsequent
property crime. My understanding is Mr. Steward is going
to plead guilty to this charge, and the State is
recommending that his senteﬂce run concurrent with
probation violation and what probation wanted to do.

THE COURT - Okay, Mr. Steward ---

MR. STEWARD - Yes, sir.

THE COURT - —--—- YOu’re pleading guilty tq
shoplifting down inAWalmart November of last year?

Mﬁ. STEWARD — Yes, sir, I'm guilty.

THE COURT - Well, unforfunately, anytime you do a
property crime now it’s up to ten years because of your
prior record. You understand that?

MR. 'STEWARD - Yes, sir.

THE COURT - I mean, you know, you steal a pack of
chewing gum, it’s ten years.

MR. STEWARD - Yes, sir.

THE COURT - You want a jury trial?

MR. STEWARD - No, sir.

THE COURT - Did you get out of the store with the
stuff? |

MR. STEWARD - No, sir.
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THE COURT - We;}, I mean you probably couldn’t
win at a trial. Have you went over this advisement of
rights form?

MR. STEWARD - Yes, sir, I did. )

THE COURT - And you understand you’re already on
probation and this is a violétion.éf'your.probatiOn.

MR. STEWARD - Yes, sir.

THE COURT —~ You got any questions about anything?

MR. STEWARD - No, sir.

THE COURT - All right, Mr. Nowicki.

MR. NOWICKI - Your Honor, the incident occurred
on November the .9™" of 2013. This was at the Walmart in
Indian Land here in Lancaster County. On that day -- I'm
sorry ~- the ‘Walmart employees, the -- specifically for the
asset protection associates who work there stated that they
did see a black male enter the store and have one -- and

selected a large plastic tote and then saw the subject —--

or I'm sorry —-- the suspect put some items in there and
some clothing items and then as they went out the -- pass
all points of purchase the -- T believe the alarm went off

and that’”s when they were able to -- there -- well, anyway

he ran, I guess, into the -- they had -- this was the next

day when they watched the video and it was Mr. Steward that
was on the video. As far as his record, in 2002 had a

forgery more than a thousand but less than five thousand




S
S
I :

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

dollars and a fraudulent check in 2003, another forgery in
2006, some more fraudulent checks in 2006, shoplifting in
2011 and two more shopliftings in é012, which I believe he
ended up getting pfobation, and I believe that’s the extent
of his record.

MS. BURCH - Your Honor, Steward is actually
supervised by Agent Boyd and she is just asking that he be
held in custody until picked up for treatment due to his
serious substance abuse issues.

MS. RAINEY - Your Honor, my client’s been in jail
159 days now.on this charge. He’s 43 years old. He'’s just
really reached the point in this life, which I’m not sure
if probation handed up, but he wrote a letter about the
issues he’s having that was attached to the 1106 that I
got. He’s kind of hit that wall as I say. He’s 43. He'’s
alienated his family to a large extent and he’s just fed up
with how he’s been living life and wants to do better and
wants to try to get the help to get his life set on the
right path,_because he knows that it’s not going the right
way that he wants it to go now. He understands that he has
already met with Ms. Boyd and agreed to the recommendation
of probation. He did ask me to present to the Court that
his grandmother has recently passed and he did ask if the

Court would consider allowing him to go to her funeral.
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THE COURT - That’s between he and the jail. I
don’t getlinto that. But,‘you know, I'don’t put
shoplifters on probation, because they do it again. You
know, y’all -- I’ve been here many times. Wasting my time.
I have to re-sentence all these people that kind-hearted
Judges try to help out. You can’t help out a shoplifter.
He’s got seven property crimes just counting the couple of
the forgeries as one. Two yearé, give him credit for time
served, revoke nine moﬁths on that probation case and
terminate that, run it concurrent. He’ll maybe have time
to dry out while he’'s in custody. " They won’t even keep him
that much longer.

MS. RAINEY - Is the two years on his violation,
Your Honor?

THE COURT - Nine months.

MS. RAINEY - Nine monthg on the violation.

THE COURT — But it runs concurrent.

MS. RAINEY - I guess just for paperwork sake,‘
Your Honor, it was my understanding that we signed this as
negotiated. Is it possible to switéh it around with the
time on the VOP?

THE COURT - I just have a recommendation here. I
don’t see anything about being negotiated.

MS. RAINEY ~ Okay. Thank you, Your Honor.
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THE COURT - If it’s negotiated, he gets what you
negotiated. Recommended, he gets up to ten years.

_MS. RAINEY — I mean it was ny understanding on
the plea it was negotiated, but on -- obviously on the
violation we can’t negotiate that out.

MR. NOWICKI - Yes, I mean I don’t have -- unless
I just mark - I didn’t know it was a negotiated, but that’s
fine. We can do negotiated on that. Because I know ---

THE COURT — We can’t do'negotiated,vbecause I'm
not going to take negotiated. I'm going to give him two
years if I -- if he pleads, which he pled. TIt’s straight-
up as far as I'm concerned. I mean I’ve got it checked on
my plea sheet, recommendation by the Court. Now, I
recognize you negotiated with probation that she wants him
to go to drug counseling and be held to all that.

MS. RAINEY - Right.

THE COURT —qu’s not going to comply with that
anyway. He’s better‘off just doing his two years and dry
it out, send him to drug Court, I mean drug place.

MR. RAINEY - Will you give him credit for the
time he’s done, Your Honor?

. THE COURT - Give him credit for the time he'’s
been incarcerated. That’s why I said they won’t keep him
there much longer.

MS. RAINEY - Qkay. Thank you, Your Honor.
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THE COURT — All right.
MR. NOWICKI - THank you.

(End of transcript)
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CERTIFICATE

I, Shirley Broom, Official Court Reporter

for the Sixteenth Judicial Circuit for the State of South
carolina, do hereby certify that the foregoing 10 pages is
a true, accurate and complete Transcript of Record of the

proceedings had and the evidence introduced in the

State of South Carolina v. Shedrix Steward
in the Court of General Sessions for the
Circuit on the 18th day of April, 2014, and
thistheQQZiféaay of , 2014.

I do further certify tha am neither of

kin, counsel, nor intereét to any party herein.

Shirleﬁgg;Zom, CVR-M

Offici Court Reporter,

Certified Verbatim Reporter, In and
for the State of South Carolina.
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STATE OF §
COUNTY OF

At a

Lancaster Cqg

TH CAROLINA )

)
)

INDICTMENT
NCASTER

E urt of General Sessions, convened on February 6, 2014, the Grand Jurors of

ty present upon their oath;

Shoplifting 3 or Sul : rime_

That
2013, take
one area of

Bijedrix Oren Steward did in Lancaster County on or about Nove}nber 9,

session of and carry away, transfer from one person to another or from
store or other retail mercantile establishment to another area, or cause

the same to bj done, merchandise, to wit: a plastic container, clothing and other

m‘isoellaneo
sale by Wa

benefit of th
been twice d

for which sz
110(B)(1) and

Against the pea'ce'

made and pro,

items, valued at $2,000.00 or less, displayed, held, stored, or offered for
rt with the intention of depriving the mérchant of the possession, use, or
erchandise without paying the full retail value, the defendant having
ore previously convicted of a property crime the term of imprisonment
ontingent upon the value of the property involved in violation of §16-13-.
16-1-57, ‘Code of Laws of South Ca}olina, (1976), as amended.

T

“I.

7

¢

aﬁd dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case

Douglas A. Barfield, Jr., SOLICITOR

e

vidled.
H
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ARREST WARRANT NUMBER/DOA

2013A2910200260 (DOA-11-11-13})

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

g-,,b% \Aﬂ.ﬁ;_

Foreperson of Grand Jury,
Date:

li

VERDICT

Foreperson of Pelit Jury | , :
Date: /

FEB 0 6 2014

., : . € VN e

DOCKET NO. 2014-GS-29- Q4.

The State of South Carolina o
County of Lancaster 281k Fi
GLE

L

8 ~6 PH 2:29

ik
ICE
QoF C

I
CJ

P
.:U i"')

LERK
4

Q
[ g

Rit OF CUURT

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

FEBRUARY TERM 2014

THE STATE
VS.

Shedrix Oren Steward 24743

Indicimen{ for

Shoplifting 3™ or Subsequent
Property Crime

SC Code: § 16-13-D110(B)(1), § 16-01-57
" CDR Code: 2877
Class: Felony, €

el
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ; ~ INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF LANCASTER )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on June 7, 2012, the Grahg Jurors of

Lancaster County present upon their oath:

hoplifting 3™ or bsequent Property Crime

" That Shedrix O: Steward did in Lancaster County on or about March p012,
take possession of and carry away, transfer from one person to another or frprh one
area of the store or other retail mercantile establishment to another area, or dalise the
same to be done, merchandise, to wit: Tide, a scale, and bed sheets, valued]e
$2,000.00 or less, displayed, held, stored, or offered for sale by K-Mart with {
intention of depriving the merchant of the possesslon. use, or benefit of the .

merchandise without paying the full retail value, the defendant having been 1§ or
more previously convicted of a property crime the term of imprisonment for | ich was
contingent upon the value of the property involved in vuolatlon of §18—13-110 8)(1) and §
16-1-567, Code of Laws of South Carolina, (1976), as amended. '
Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute | shch case
made and provided § , @.
- "Dougias A Barfield, Jr,, SOLICHR




. - . Cenaa
DOCKET NO. 2012-GS-29- "\\{

Ratliff - LPD #12-03723 » prony Qo )
¥ Gevorlea " The State of South Carolina | MR
| County of Lancaster 2N2JUN-T PH: 22

E—— — = 3 | ..AhCASH—R.SC

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

JUNE TERM 2012

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER/DOA

M701856 (DOA-3-7-12) L
- THE STATE

. vs.
Acnf)N OF GRAND JURY : . Shedrix O. rd
VERDICT
fndictment for
Shoplifting 3™ or Subsequent
Property Crime
Foreperson of Petit Jury

Dale: o .
SC Code: § 16-13-0110{B)(1), § 16-01-57
CDR Code: 2877
Class: Felony, E

Gl
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ; IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF ) '
— lnomncorler -

STATE v ] g INDICTMENT/CASE#: 26¢2 -G - UR
. O ) Aaw é

AKA: ) Date of Offerse; : -1

Race: Age: ) S.C. Cotle §: (3w oo

DOB: ) CDR Code .

Address: ) ]

Clty, State, ; SENTENCE BHEET

DL# Fa—
*CDL Yas LI No LJ CMV Yes [ No [ Hazmat Yes [JNo [J
" In disposition 3{ o sald Indictment comes now the Defendant who was [J convictEDOFor @& P

TO: £ fuds Cet
invioletionof § #6+ 13+ . £+ > of tha S.C, Code of Kaws, bearing CDR Cotde #
X NON-VIOLENT vio SERIOUS [J -MOSTSERIOUS [J Mendalery GPS 0O 172545
. {CSC wiminog 1Ror Lawd
Tha charge Is! Asindicled, ~[J LesserinclusedOffanss, [ Defandant Walves Prap rend {ded's Inifats)
The'plea fs: : Without Negatiations or Recammendetian, '[J Negphaled 8 ). manddien by the Btata,
ST, - ) ;
> Doy'3 /
SC Bar# Defendart ’ Attemsy forDa 3C Bar
WHEREFORE, the Dafendant |3 gommitted to the State Departmant of Corraetions [ County Detaliion Canter, :
for a detotminats tam of days/m r [J underthe Youthtul Offenglar, Act not to.2%ses . yoars
and/or to pay a fine of $ i provid the serdce of (2 foydimodinsivears and or payment . .
+ plus cests and assessments a8 applicable®; the balence is suspendsd with probatiofi for / . )
on m;msd to South Carelina Dapartment of Probatlon, Parole and Pardon Sarvicas standard condf§pris of probeficn, whichars .
n Y nee. o . ' .
CONCURRENTer [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence om: ,
<=-TimDafendantlatobo-piven time d pursuant fo 8.C. Cods §24-13-40 to be calculaied and applfidiby the State
Dapartment of Corrections, .
2] The Defondantis to be placeld an Ceftral try of Child Abuse and Neglact pursuant to 8.C, Code §17-28-1k5
Pursuant $o 18 U.S.C, Sectlon 822, it Is unlawful for & person convictad of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or} 6125-68 (Criminal
Pomestic Violencs) to ship, transport, possess, or recalve & flrearm or ammunition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[ RESTITUTION: [ Defarrsd [J Def,Waives Hearing [] Ordered  PTYUP
Total & plus 20% fee: $ : days/hours Pulfic|Servica Employment
Paymant Termns: ObtainGED - [
1 Setby SCDPPPS : Attend Vot Rehab, OrJ P
. ‘ _ : May serve WIE beginning
Reciplent Substarce Abuse Counge O
*Flna: $ Randem Drug/Alcohel Te o .
§14-1-208 (Assessments 107.5%) 3 Fina may bs pd, In equal cons waeldy/monthly
S I el e
§14-1-2 urcharge) : . Paigto Publlo Defendsr
§56-6-2895 (DUI Assessment) - $12 3 b
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ . Dther, ,
Proviso 47.8 (Publlc Def/Preb) 3500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforoe, Funding) 325 &
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§60-21-114 (BU! Braath Test Fee) $60 -
§66-5-2842(J) (Vehide Assessment) $40/er $ (3 Appointed PD or appe
Proviso 80,5 (SCCJA Surcharge) 85 S §47,12 requires §500
3% fo County (If pald In Instaliments) - $ during probation.
TOTAL ..
g $ Preslding Judg
Clark of CourtDeputy Clark L ! 7 Daai Judge Coda; :
Court Reporter: -« V) floara Santence Pata
T 4 : /;

SCCA217 (03/2011)
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IN THE COURT OF GJVJRAL SESSIONS

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
)
COUNTY OF LANCASTER ) ‘ i
STATE . ) INDICTMENT/CASE# sty -64- 9 . 4.
: VS. ) ,
Lhab st adeng ) AW 2 o o
AKA: ) Date of Offanse: TR 21 VA
Race: ) S.C.Cods§: f6:/3~ \ [o=1-S?
DOB; ) CORCode#h __ 2 & ? :
Address: ) o
City, State, Zip. ) SENTENC HEET
DL# * SID# ) l i
—————GPkYes THNu EMY iuam’ﬁiiﬁiiiﬁaﬁii“ﬁ |
© Indispasition of the geld indctment comes now the Defendant who was - [0 CONVICTED OF or ﬂ PLE P DB
TO: S ages |
In violation of § /14~ /8 4. & 2 of the 8.C. Cbde of Laws, bearifig CD Code# i ~
X NON-VIOLENT VIOLEN ~SERIOUS [J MoOSTSERIOUS [] Mandatary Gps 0O §17-2545
: (CSC w/minor 1% or Lewd
Thechargels: [X] -Asindicted, [J Lesserincluded Offe / o} alves Presepiment to Grand Jurfl (def's Inltials)
The plea is: 0 without Negotlations or Racommandation, Sente_noo, H o o by the State,
ST , , R
[{o] Bar # Defon ‘ ornEy for t SC Bar#
WHE E, the Defendant is committed to the State Department of Corrections [\ Cgunty De! Centar,
for a determinate term of ‘;)_,_ dmplermmityearsor [ under the Youthful Offender Actriot fo exce yaars
and/or to pay a fine of 3 ; provided that upon the service of days/mogthafyears and o payment
of : plus costs and assegsments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for

menthefyears and sub]eet to Sauth Carclina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard condi

of probation, which are

Incorporated by reference. é
. AZPCONCURRENT or [} GONSEGUTMVEHosentence on: fosd, 1Glpora ot
‘[3~The Dofendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to 8.C. Code §24-1 3401 be calculated and app by the State
Department of Comrections.

[0 The Defendant is 1 be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neplact pursusnt to S.C. Code §17-25-
Pursyant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it Is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, poseess, or recelve a firearm or ammunition. | .

' " SPECIAL CONDITIONS: : l
(1 RESTITUTION: [] Deferred [0 Def Walves Hearing [] Ordered PTUP !
Totalk § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours P -n* Service Employment
Payment Terms: OblainGED O
[ Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Joii Corp.

May serve WIE beglnning
Redipient: Substance Abuse Counsefing [
l
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Aleshot T a
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may ba pd. in equat congbettive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ pmis. of § thning
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ Pal 14 Publlc Dgfender Fund
§56-5-2095 (DUJ Assessment) . $12 $ : :
§56-1-288 (DU Breath Test) " §25 $ Cther
Provieo 47.9 (Public DeffProh) $600 $ .
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $
§14-1-213 (Drug Count Surcherge) $150 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fes) $50 $ .
§66-6-2842(J) (Vehicle Assessment) - $40/aa $ [J Appointad PD or applinted othar counsel,
Provise 90.5 (SCCJA Surchargs) $5 $ §47.12 raquires $5000be pald to Clerk
3% to County (if peld in instaliments) 5 during probation,
TOTAL $ :
. / i Presiding Judge

Clerk of Court/Deputy Clafld g Judge Cede: /
Court Reporter: g7 Sentencs Date -

SCCA/217 (03/2011)




STATE L SOUTH CAROLINA . ‘ IN THE COURT OF GENERAL. SESSIONS

FILED n
County of CZ q'c & oFC :-w.'.!"_-,x atdl-y S- e Numbif 4G Q" 7/d’
STATE vs. FOR -9~ (L3 WOlO

"

r\z.{aﬁ » J“’ ~ ‘:‘ ‘

Sh-edh )( S-L@W , " h/'y ¥ of Original Ottense: SPEIE A ?:M.

: ' RCAREY W #:alia B iy o0d 28 W 11720166/
: . NCAS SGrongmal Offense: -2 &-14 ¥ Z-3-

3 i.L

Conviction 8.C. Code §: __/(p- 11 D (BIC?) o1 -
Conviction CDR Code#: & | SN/ 2/ 2
} Original Sentence: _<__{irX. L2l b S [Fm¥bhs
, AL
' ORD ER & n M

The ebove named defendant fiag been ed with violating the conditions of probation ordsred on 1O 7T T2 in the Court of
General Sessions of M 7l @c County, andor the addltlonal conditions ordered by thdlCourt in probati
continuation orders(s) Issued an , @b sel foribJadhg attached wamant(s) o ﬁ }5. 6n(SS dated J

. After hearing the evidence and belng duly advised, in the @ efabsence) of the defe d that the gbove

named defendant has vlola?d ﬂafaﬂowinq condition(s) of probatlon: (vist by iumber or indicoio spacial condittons aa prof Lol tn o ofidavd)
[ . :
Thersfors, IT IS ORDERED that: : ' A L
ths suspended sentence be revoked and the abnva named defendant be requlred to sarve (ifioptysivears, the amelndar—
!
O the suspended senlence be revoked and the abova named defandant be required to sarve } ofiths/years of the original

sentence and/or pay § ; thereupon to be reinstated on probation, subject to the conditiorgs 3et forth in the attached
ordar and not inconslstent with this arder.

O the above named defendant Is continued on probation as provided for In the original sentence, subjeq ul the conditions set forth
thereln and not inconsistent with this order. . .

O probation is reduced to ime served under supervision and the defendant Is discharged from supervispnion this date.

O  the above named defendant is placed on active electronic monitosing pursuant to §23-3-540 (mandatdrylif convicted of first degres '

eriminel sexua! conduct with a minor or lswd act, discretionary if convicted of any other applicable sexdbffense ageainst a minor),
ﬂ Financlal Obligations: Order satlsfles: Dapartment fass (arrearage) Civil judgmint O Dapatment feas
© Fines and other fees (amcaragabstanca) f&\es and other feas
D Restitution {and 20%) tarrearagomatance) Restitution (and 20%)

O  Addltional Conditions ardered by the Court

% The defendant Is given credit for pre-revocation hearing detention time on current probation violation § be calculated and applied
by the SC Department of Corrections.

# The defendent has previously served 50

{spft zentanca tima and/er prior parial revocatian ime)

0O The defendant was Erevlous!z placed on active electyonic manitoring pursuant to §23-3-540 7 l
{
!
l

on this sentence.

mis__[I7 seyet_ 0N _M G ‘2

Ii.-t NS 'S¢ Prgsliea Judge™ ~ /A

and

You are haraby sdvized that under the law the Gourt may at any time revoke or modify sny condillon of this prabaticn; impocs any tawhul condiialk i dasms propor: or axlaad your
pariod of probation not to exceed five (S) years, At eny tme wihin tho portod of your prebston, the Count may require you to serve any part of thapriging! sealenca imposed.

. i
Judiciat Clroult

Tni3 t9 1o corliy thal | have read, orhave had raad to me, the order and the candiilans sel out therein. | 8gr0a 1o comply With auch condltions angiihg condnions of my attached

provatan order durng the periad of my pbation. (have wed q copy of (his Courl’s axicr ond all altachmenta.
Offander's Signature ‘ . Witnessed by
Signed this day of , ,at l sC

Day . Month Yoar City ‘
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CERTIFICATE OF COUNSEL FOR APPELLANT

Counsel for appellant certifies that this Record on Appeal contains all material proposed to
be included by any of the parties and not any other material and that this Record on Appeal
complies to the best of my ability with the April 15, 2014 order from the South Carolina
Supreme Court entitled “Revised Order Concerning Personal Identifying Information and Other

Sensitive Information in Appellate Court Filings.”

January 30", 2015. :
Robert M. Dudek
Chief Appellate Defender

South Carolina Commission on Indigent Defense
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I certify that a true copy of the Record on Appeal in the above referenced case has been
served upon Matthew Buchanan, Esquire, General Counsel, South Carolina Department of Probation,

Parole & Pardon Services, P.O. Box 50666, Columbia, SC 29250, this 30th day of January, 2015.

TR el —FAl

Brandow Hall
Administrative Specialist

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO before me
this 30th day of January, 2015.

Qoo Domue o Zrocsetdtig. s )

Notary Public for South Carolina
My Commission Expires: _October 17, 2021 .




